



GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

POST OFFICE BOX 2088
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
(505) 827-5800

Mr. David Cisneros
104 Alamo No. 2
Las Vegas, New Mexico 87701

Re: Ben Lujan Well No. 1
M-1-14N-23E
San Miguel County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Cisneros:

As you were informed in our letter of April 15 and October 17, 1986, this office has not received copies of all logs, Form C-105, or Form C-103 stating testing operations and results on the above referenced well. The bond on this well will not be released until that information is filed with this office.

Copies of the forms and the OCD rules pertaining to those forms are enclosed.

Sincerely,

ROY E. JOHNSON,
Sr. Petroleum Geologist

REJ/JB/dr

enc.

xc: Chris Perrin, Aetna Life & Casualty
Dennis Flores, Steel City Agencies, Inc.